

From: Anne Cortez

To: Juan Guerra

Date: August 13, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1573-EX-ST-2026

Message:

Yes, Aerospace will be aiming its transmissions at a NOAA satellite. I have submitted a supplemental exhibit explaining more about the proposed operations. There will be NO communication with the satellite, and the satellite will be able to continue to perform its mission. This is simply the use of radios to test the resilience of the satellite. If additional explanation is needed, please let me know. best regards,
Anne Cortez, Esq., Counsel for Aerospace